
From: Jim Toes
To: Jim Toes
Cc: Chris Halverson; douglas.clark@credit-suisse.com
Subject: Notes from FINRA Meeting/SEC Commissioner Hester Peirce
Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 1:41:38 PM
Attachments: Talking Points June 2020 Final.pdf

 
Hello,
 
Earlier today, STA held a Zoom meeting with Robert Cook; Bob Colby; Tom Gira and Greg Dean of
FINRA. Attached are the Talking Points and below are notes on the main topics discussed.
 
Thank you, to those who contributed. Please do not hesitate to contact STA directly with any
questions.
 
Additionally, Hester Peirce was re-nominated to serve at the SEC. There is no mention of a
Democratic companion. Historically, nominations to the Commission are done in pairs (1 Democratic
and 1 Republican). It is widely speculated that, Caroline Crenshaw (Counsel for former SEC
Commissioner Jackson) will be the Democrats’ nominee. Her name not being mentioned at this time,
should not be viewed as an indication that someone else is being considered.  We still expect Ms.
Crenshaw’s nomination.
 
Thank you.  
 
Main Topics Discussed with FINRA
Listed Option & CAT Funding
A funding model for CAT has not yet been filed by the SROs. We expressed our continued concerns
that participants in the options market place will be disproportionality harmed if the funding
mechanism is built exclusively or prominently, upon message traffic.
 
COVID 19: The New Normal
FINRA Regulatory Notice 20-16 issued last Thursday is the beginning of FINRA’s interest in the
industry’s response to COVID19 and what commercial desires firms have in making certain BCP
practices permanent. Re: Supervision of Remote Working Environment; Virtual Customer
Communications, etc.
 
2020 FINRA Exam Priorities
It is reasonable to expect some changes in FINRA’s 2020 Exam Priorities. As of yet, those changes
have not yet been identified.
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Talking Points – June 2020 
 
 
Who We Are  
STA is comprised of 24 affiliate organizations covering the entire U.S. and Canada. The STA 
national board of governors is comprised of past presidents and industry specific leaders. Our 
membership represents INDIVIDUALS from varying business models — buy-side, sell-side, hedge 
funds, exchange traders and market makers — dealing in equity and derivatives trading. STA 
maintains market structure advisory committees or working groups for: equities, listed options, 
ETPs, retail brokerage firms and asset managers. 
 
Discussion Items 
FINRA Regulatory Notice 20-16; FINRA Shares Practices Implemented by Firms to Transition to, 
and Supervise in, a Remote Work Environment During the COVID-19 Pandemic. 
*Industry participants appreciate FINRA publishing Notice 20-16 and encourage FINRA to 
continue sharing information which fosters the creation of industry standards. There are strong 
desires among firms to establish policies and procedures, away from their Business Continuity 
Plans, that allow for employees to work remotely.  
*More specifically, industry participants are seeking guidance as to whether the impacts of 
COVID-19 have: a. resulted in any changes to FINRA’s 2020 Exam Priorities; b. caused FINRA to 
re-examine interpretations on rules governing supervision of branch locations and client 
communications.  
 
Market Data Infrastructure; File Number S7-03-20 
*FINRA’s Comment Letter on the SEC’s proposed amendment to market data infrastructure 
which, among other items, expresses concerns on the complexities and costs associated with 
competing SIPs.  
 
Rule 15c2-11 
*STA’s Comment Letter expresses overall support for the SEC’s Proposed Amendments; 
however, we expressed concerns that the Proposal would immediately force many companies 
to the Grey market, where trades in OTC securities occur without quotations being published. 
 
Listed Options & Consolidated Audit Trail (CAT) 
*The industry continues to collaborate on solutions to the unique work flows in options and CAT 
reporting. 
*The industry remains concerned that the funding mechanism for CAT will include charges built 
on message traffic. Quote to trade ratios in options are significantly higher in the listed options 
market. Thus, a funding model built on message traffic will have a material negative impact on 
options participants.  
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